November 16, 2004
Page 2

Please let us know by noon on Friday, November 19, 2004, whether your clients will be
dismissing the action. In the event they refuse to communicate a willingness to do so by that
date, we will be immediately filing a motion for summary judgment. At that point, you can be
assured defendants will be looking to your clients to respond in damages for their malicious
prosecution of this action.

I look forward to hearing from you before noon on Friday.

Very truly yours,
Philip W. Bartenetti
PWB:rl

cc: Mr. Elia Danho
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